THE FAYETTE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION met on October 4, 2001 at 7:00 P.M. in
the Fayette County Adminidrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Public Meeting Room, First
Hoor, Fayetteville, Georgia.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Bill Beckwith, Chairman
Al Gilbert, Vice-Chairman
Bob Harbison
Douglas Powell

MEMBERS ABSENT: Jm Graw

STAFF PRESENT: Bill McNdly, County Attorney

Kathy Zetler, Director of Zoning/Zoning Adminigtrator
Deores Harrison, Zoning Technician

Dave Borkowski, P.E.

Pete Frisina, Senior Planner

Robyn S. Wilson, P.C. Secretary/Zoning Coordinator

Welcome and Call to Order:

ChairmanBeckwith called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance. Heintroduced the Board
Members and Staff and confirmed there was a quorum present.

* k k k k k k k k%

1. Consideration of the Minutes of the meeting held September 6, 2001.

Chairman Beckwith asked the Board Membersiif they had any comments or changes to the Minutes as
circulated. Al Gilbert made the motion to approve the Minutes. Doug Powell seconded the motion. The
motion unanimoudy passed 4-0. Jm Graw was absent.

* k k k k k k k k%

2. Consderation of the Workshop Minutes of the meeting held on September 20, 2001.

Chairman Beckwith asked the Board Membersif they had any comments or changes to the Workshop
Minutes as circulated. Doug Powell made the motion to approve the Workshop Minutes. Bob Harbison
seconded the motion.  The motion passed 3-0-1 with Chairman Beckwith abstaining due to not being
present at the September Workshop. Jim Graw was absent.

* k k k k k x %k x %

Kathy Zeitler explained the procedures that would be followed including the fifteen (15) minute time
limitation for presentation and opposition for petitions.

THEFOLLOWINGITEMSWILL BECONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION
ON OCTOBER 4, 2001 AND BY THEBOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ON OCTOBER 25,
2001.

3. Congderation of Petition No. 1085-01, Donald J. Davis and Donald Glen Davis,
OwnergAgents request to rezone 1.9 acres from C-H to M-1 to develop alargetruck
repair and maintenance shop. Thisproperty islocated in Land L ots 200 and 201 of the
5 Digtrict and frontson SR. 85 North.




Dondd J. Davis presented photographs of the subject property. He said that the property was purchased
in 1989 and had been used by a paving company with numerous trucks and eguipment since 1978. He
commented that he had visited the Zoning Department and found that the property

Page 2
October 4, 2001

was surrounded by M-1 zoning. He remarked that he was under the impression thiswhole time that the
subject property was aso zoned M-1. He confirmed that he owned and operated Clayco Sanitation from
this location and utilized the property to repair and maintain his garbage trucksuntil 1996. He noted that
his son had used the property since then to refurbishand paint trucks. Mr. Davissaid he planned to either
lease or sl the property to a party who wanted to do large truck repair and maintenancewhichrequires
M-1 zoning.

Al Gilbert asked Mr. Davis if he agreed to the recommended conditions.

Mr. Davis replied that he agreed with recommended condition #1. but objected to #2. and #3. He said
that the subject property was exempt from the Watershed Protection Ordinance however, the condition
would require him to comply with the ordinance which would take & least haf of the land.

He referenced the photographs which indicated a string depicting the location of the watershed
requirements. He aso referenced the photographs of the adjacent property and added that the subject
property has a25 foot grassed areadong the highway which is more than the adjacent property has. He
said that a 50 foot landscaped area and rel ocating the parking to the rear of the existing building would be
ahardship.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there was anyone to spesk in favor of the petition. Hearing none, he asked
if there was anyone to speak in opposition of the petition. Hearing none and with no rebutta, he closed
the floor from public comments.

Bob Harbison asked if the landscaping is required whether or not it is a condition of zoning.

Kathy Zatler replied that the landscaping would be required if a new building was being constructed and
that the conditionwasadded to hep bring the steinto compliance withthe 85 North Overlay requirements.

Mr. Harbison said he was trying to sort out the watershed requirements prior to making amotion.

He added that the uses allowed under the M-1 zoning digtrict were more intensethanthose dlowed under
the C-H zoning digtrict. Heremarked that he was struggling with not applying the watershed requirements
due to environmenta concernsin regard to the creeks which the County is trying to protect.

Dondd G. Davis stated that there are laws which gpply and tanks would be required for antifreeze and
oil recovery. He advised that anyone operating heavy equipment had to have thesetypetankson-siteand
that they are required to show proof to the E.P.A. or E.P.D.

Mr. Gilbert advised the gpplicants that the property could be sold and that there are numerous uses
permitted under the M-1 zoning district. He pointed out that once the property isrezoned that dl of those
uses would be alowed and there are other uses, other than the one (1) proposed, which could produce
very intense environmenta problems. He remarked that this conditionis not directed at Mr. Davis but the
property itself. He commented that the protection of Morning Creek had to be considered.

Mrs. Zetler advised that if there are no watershed restrictions then he could possibly build within 25 feet
of the creek.

Dondd G. Davis gated that he understood the P.C.’s concerns but he has a problem with the condition
when the property is exempt from the watershed requirements.

Bob Harbisonmade amotionto approve the petition subject to recommended conditions #1. and #2. and



deletionof condition#3. Al Gilbert seconded themotion. The motion unanimoudy passed 4-0. Jm Graw
was absent.

* k k k k k x % x %

Page 3
October 4, 2001

4, Consideration of Petition No. 1086-01, Joe D. and Vasana S. Smith, Owners, and
Attorney Chris Ramig. Agent, request to rezone 3.9915 acres from A-R to R-40 to
develop one (1) sinale-family dweling lot. This property islocatedin Land L ot 254 of the
5 Digtrict and fronts on South Kite L ake Road.

Kathy Zeitler advised the P.C. that the Smiths had requested a Variancefromthe Z.B.A. to reduce the sde
yard setback but ther request wasdenied. She pointed out that they wanted azoning district which would
alow asde yard setback of 15 feet which is consgstent with the R-40 zoning didtrict that they requested.

Attorney Chris Ramig advised that the Smiths had purchased the property in April, 2000. He pointed out
that the property was deeded to themat 4.3 acres at that time, however the property consists of 3.9 acres.
He confirmed that the property abuts R-40 zoning to the south and east. Hereferenced the map prepared
by Staff indicating the current surrounding zoning digtricts. He remarked that the existing house does not
have acarport or garage. He said that the Smiths had sought a Variance but were denied. He pointed out
that the A-Rzoning digtrict required aside yard setback of 50 feet which would not permit acarport but
the R-40 zoning didtrict required a side yard setback of 15 feet and would permit a carport.

Attorney Ramig referenced the Recommended Conditions and stated that the Smiths agreed with
recommended condition#1. but objected to condition#2. He confirmed that the Smithshave no intentions
of subdividingthe subject property. He said that the Smiths questioned the dedication of property for right-
of-way. He noted that South Kite Lake Road is classfied as aCollector street but the road is not ready
to be expanded. He said that the va ue of the property would be decreased due to the reduction of ot size.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there was anyone to spesk in favor of the petition. Hearing none, he asked
if there was anyone to speak in opposition of the petition. Hearing none and with no rebutta, he closed
the floor from public comments.

Al Gilbert advised that the dedication of right-of-way is acommonrequest for the County. He explained
that without the dedi cation of right-of-way that there is a possibility that the road could be kept frombeing
improved or widened. He said that it is a massive process to try to get land for additiond right-of-way
epecidly onaroad where people have lived for along time. He remarked that he understood the Smiths
reservations.

Bob Harbison asked Mrs. Zeitler what was the side yard setback for R-70.
Mrs. Zatler replied aminimum of 25 feet.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there were other property owners who had dedicated right-of-way aong
South Kite Lake Road.

Mrs. Zeitler replied that she did not know.

Chairman Beckwith noted that recommended condition #1. stated that the subject property will not be
further subdivided. Hesaid that the property if rezoned could be subdivided by law, and thiscondition was
an illegd taking of the property since R-40 dlowed a one (1) acre minimum lot Size.

Mrs. Zeitler referenced the Owners Letter of Intent stating that the subject property would not be
subdivided and therefore the condition was a salf-imposed condition.



Chairman Beckwith asked if the condition would not follow the property should the property be sold.

Mrs. Zeitler replied that the condition would run with the land regardless of ownership.

Page 4
October 4, 2001

Doug Powell made the motion to gpprove the petition subject to recommended condition #2. and the
deletion of recommended condition #1. Bob Harbison seconded the motion.

Mr. Harbison asked Attorney McNally about restricting the property from being subdivided since the
owner had sdf-imposed the condition.

Attorney McNally advised that if the property isrezoned to R-40 that the owner may do anything alowed
under the R-40 zoning digtrict. He added that the petitioner can make the commitment, however it would
not be legdly binding.

Hearing no further discusson, Chairman Beckwith called for the vote.

The motion unanimoudy passed 4-0. Jm Graw was absent.

* k k k k k x % x %

Chairman Beckwith called for a short recess at 7:38 P.M. He reconvened the meeting at 7:43 P.M.

* k k k k k x % x %

5. Consider ation of proposedamendmentsto the Fayette County Development Regulations
regarding Article VII1. Off-Street Parking and Service Requirements, Section 8-216.
Reduction of Parking and Maximum Lot Coverage and Section 8-225. Number of
Par king Spaces by the Zoning Department.

Kathy Zeitler advised that the proposed amendments included deletion of the cap on parking due to the
recent adoption of a maximum percent impervious for nonresidentia zoning didtricts. She pointed out that
a maximum fifty percent (50%) impervious for nonresdentia conditiond uses permitted in a resdentid
zoning didtricts or A-R was aso being recommended.  She added that the formulato caculate parking
for a church was aso being revised back to the previous formula due to establishment of a maximum
impervious surface requirement.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there was any public comments. Hearing none, since Dave Hambrick was
the only person in the audience, he closed the floor from public comments.

Al Gilbert made amotion to approve the proposed amendments as presented. Bob Harbison seconded
the motion. The motion unanimoudy passed 4-0. Jm Graw was absent.

* k k k k k x % x %

6. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance
regarding Article V. General Provisions, Section 5-40. Standards _for
Telecommunications Antennas and Tower s by the Zoning Department.

Kathy Zetler advised that the proposed amendment was anitemwhichhad been omitted whenthe current
tower ordinance was adopted. She explained that towers approved between 1996 and 1998 were not
considered pre-existing towers and could add twenty (20) feet as a permitted use, but there was not a
height limit stated inthe current ordinance, and the heighnt limit was induded in the previous ordinance. She



pointed out that the proposed amendment would allow additiona height to existing towers, provided that
the tower did not exceed the established height for adminigtrative approva for atower at that location.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there were any public comments. Hearing none, he closed the floor from
public comments.

Page 5
October 4, 2001

Doug Powdl made amotionto approve the proposed amendmentsas presented. Al Gilbert seconded the
motion. The motion unanimoudy passed 4-0. Jm Graw was absent.

* k k k k k x % x %

7. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance
regarding Article VII. Conditional Uses, Exceptions, and M odifications, Section 7-6.
Transportation Corridor Overlay Zone by the Zoning Department.

Kathy Zeitler advised that the proposed amendments included the deletion of the SR. 314 and SR. 74
North Overlay Zones from the current ordinance and the addition of a new section which deals with
trangportation corridors other than S.R. 54 Westand S.R. 85North. Shesaid that theamendmentsinclude
the establishment of a transportation corridor overlay for dl the state highway corridors with the
establishment of architectural standards whichrequire aharmonious blend withthe natural surroundings and
neighboring architecture rather than aresidentid look. She pointed out that the amendment dso includes
alig of materids and dementswhichare considered incompatible and inappropriate suchasfla roofs and
unfinished facades. She noted that the amendment aso allows the developer some freedom in the design
of the building. Shewent on to say that the architectura detailsand color schemes must be compatiblewith
the surrounding architecture which gpplies equaly to dl of the sate route corridors.

Mrs. Zatler pointed out that she had added some verbiage per the PC’ srequest at the last workshop, such
as exduding the L-C zoning ditrict and daifying that architectura standards which are not desired
referenced the facade of a structure, rather than the building materids.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there were any public comments. Hearing none, he closed the floor from
public comments.

Bob Harbison made a motion to approve the proposed amendments as presented. Chairman Beckwith
seconded the motion.

Al Gilbert stressed that he had ared problem with the proposed ordinance. He said that this is one of
those rules which he cdlls government intrusoninto business. He stated that government sometimes steps
beyond aroleit was intended to perform. He remarked that we have got to have rules and regulations.
He commented that he was involved in the SR. 54 West Overlay but there were very specific reasons to
deveop the overlay for SR. 54 West which wasto maintain afree flow of traffic but we are now talking
appearance. He tated that the people being hurt are the smal business peoplein our community. Hesaid
that they are dready fighting the big box storesand now he was afraid it would be even higher to operate
inour County. Heremarked that if any of the exigting businesses suffer tremendous damagesthrough some
act of God thenthey are going to have to meet this ordinance even though they can ask for avariance. He
asked if we should have such an ordinance if they are goingto have to ask for avariance. He went on to
say that he knew fromlivinginthis County for 24 years, working withdvic clubs, and working with United
Way, that whenyou need money the big box stores do not step forward becausethey don't live in Fayette
County. Hesaid that the smadl business man isthe one who puts up the money just like when the play park
was built. Hecommented that the ordinances seem to pick onthe small businessman. He stated that when
he feds strongly about something, heiswrong to St and raise his hand and say that thisis dright because



this is not dright with im. He asked where the smal business people were and said that they are ill
working. He continued by saying thet this is one of those rules which will crop its ugly head up one day
and somebody isgoingto say, why didn’t | know about it. He responded that they were busy running their
busi ness competing againgt the big box stores and the County was|ooking after them. He ended by saying
that he has ared problem with the proposed ordinance.

Mrs. Zatler advised that the proposed amendments came about at the directive of the B.C.C. for
consderation of establishing an overlay for SR. 85 South, specificaly architecturd standards. She sad
that once the item was discussed at aworkshop, it was noted that S.R. 54 East may possibly be

Page 6
October 4, 2001

another areato congder for an overlay. Sheremarked that it wasfdt by some P.C. membersthat dl state
route highways should be treated smilarly, with overlay zones, which is how the proposed ordinance
evolved.

Hearing no further comments, Chairman Beckwith called for the vote.

The motion passed 3-1 with Al Gilbert voting in opposition. Jm Graw was absent.

* k k k k k k k k%

FINAL SUMMARY REPORT OF COMPLIANCEWITHTHEREGIONAL DEVELOPMENT
PLAN (ARC) INCLUDING THE FOLLOWING PROPOSED AMENDMENTS:

PeteFrisnaexplainedthe RDP Processto the P.C. Hesaid that The AtlantaRegiona Commisson (ARC)
adopted a Land Use Strategy in May of 2000 to implement the Regional Development Plan (RDP). He
stated that the Land Use Strategy was amended to reflect the incluson of the Georgia Regiond
Transportation Authority (GRTA) and adopted by the GRTA Board in June of 2000. He noted that the
purpose of the Land Use Strategy isto ensureland use policies represented inthe Regiond Transportation
Pan (RTP) and RDP will guide future development in the Atlantaregion to the fullest extent.

Mr. Frisna explained that the RDP process conssts of three (3) steps: (1) prepare areport as to how
current local development policies comply with the RDP (completed in November of 2000); ( 2) outline
proposals to amend development policies to comply with the RDP (completed inMarch2001); and (3)
investigate proposals and amend policies by January of 2002.

Mr. Frisina explained the RDP proposals as follows:.

1. Investigate the possibility of adopting applicable Traditional Neighborhood Devel opment
(TND) standards. TND emphasizes pedestrian accessibility and the orientation of houses
toward narrow, tree-lined, gridded or integrated streets.

Mixed Use Development: Onceallowed asaPUD, it wasdetermined that projectsin Fayette County lack
the magnitude and dengity to support mixed use development within the project’s boundaries. What has
been proposed in the past was commercid development oriented outward to a mgor road to capture a
larger market with aresdentia subdivison to therear of the commercia development. A mgor policy
shift to much less than one resdentid unit per acre would be necessary to accommodate the full range of
mixed uses as presented in the RDP. Thistype of mixed use would include residentid (single and multi-
family), office and commercid uses within waking distance of each other or combined in the same
gructure.  The RDP discusses dendty under itsBest Housing Practices of 6 to 7 units per acre. Without
asewer systemthese dengtiesarenot feasble in unincorporated Fayette County. Our comprehensive plan
policies sate that this type of development works best inour citieswhichalready have a concentration of
dengity and insome cases, the sewer to serve high dengty mixed use development. Fayettevilleisplanning
mixed use developmentswhichareinlinewiththese TND standards.  Our comprehensive plan also states




that the character of the unincorporated county should be lessdense and intensethan the citiesto maintain
asense of place.

Sidewaks: The Fayette County Development Regulations (Sec. 8-64) set sandards for the construction
and maintenance of sidewalks for those developments that choose to incorporate them.

Tree Planting/Protection The Tree Retention, Protection and Replacement section of the Devel opment
Regulations identifies trees which have been determined to be of high vaue because of speciesand size.
Nonresidentid development must maintain aminmumtree density and residentia road configuration must
avoid these trees.

Public Gethering Area(s): Recreationd fadlities and public gathering spaces are dlowed under current
regulations for developments that choose to incorporate them.

Page 7
October 4, 2001

Summary:  Mr. Frisnareported that there are resdentiad developments that have incorporated some of
these TND characterigtics. He noted that High Grove has utilized Sdewaks and houses set close to the
street with large front porches. He explained that this promotes interaction among the residents and
providesfor safe pedestrian accesshility. Hefurther noted that Horseman’ sRunhasutilized acentra green
and several smaller parksasfocal points, and sdewalks to facilitate pedestrian accessibility. He stressed
that some of the ements of TND are possible under current regulations.

2. Investigate the possibility of an ordinance amendment to allow reduced street widths for
secondary subdivision streets with a limited number of homes (ten or less). Such an
amendment would be in line with TND standards.

Mr. Fridna explained that a proposal by the Enginearing Department to reduce the required pavement
widthfrom?24' to 22" was recently rejected by the Board of Commissionersfor reasons of vehicular safety
and emergency vehide accesshility. He said it was the consensus of the Planning and Engineering
Departments to not pursue this ordinance amendment.

3. Verify county ordinancethat requiresinterparcel access for nonresidential development on
major thoroughfares. Verify county policy prohibiting strip commercial development. Such
ordinances and policies encourage accessible, compact devel opment.

Mr. Frisina advised that the Fayette County Development Regulations, Section 8-53(2) , requires that
“Interparcel access shall be requiredinorder to facilitate movement between and among parcels adjoining
arteria or collector streetsto improve overal safety.”

Mr. Frisnapointed out that the Fayette County Land Use Plan lists the control of strip-type devel opment
as an objective of commercid development. He commented that it further encourages the placement of
commercia development be based on the theory of designated noda development to reduce the sprawl
of rip commercid devel opment. Headded that the Fayette County Comprehensive Growth Management
Plan reaffirms these policies and objectives.

4, A 1996 survey indicatedthat FayetteCountyresidentswerewilling to drive longer distances
for convenience (2+ miles) and weekly (7+ miles) shopping to help reduce commercial
density. Conduct study to determine what percent of the unincorporated population lives
within three miles of convenience shopping. Thiswould encourage conveniencecommercial
development at a scale appropriate for the unincor porated county.

Mr. Frigna confirmed that approximately 94 percent of the County is within 2.5 miles of convenience
shopping. He stated that the arealeast served isinthe southernportion of the County and indudesalarge
portion of the Town of Brooks. He added that the southern portion of the County is the most sparsaly
populated area in the County.

5. Assist the Fayette County Development Authority where possible on their fiscal analysis



study to determine the impact of buildout according to current land use and zoning. This
study will indicate how much revenue would be generated by such a buildout scenario and
how much the necessary services would cost.

Mr. Fridna advised that the Fayette County Development Authority and Georgia Tech are in the final
gtages of finishing this project.

6. Work with Peachtree City (PTC) to complete the connection of Peachtree East Shopping
Center, located on SR. 54 East, to city cart paths. This would provide alternative means
of access to this shopping center.

Mr. Frisinareported that PTC gpplied to ARC for aLivable Centersinitiative (LCI) to retain a consultant
for this project. He confirmed that this project was not sdlected by the ARC for funding

Page 8
October 4, 2001

throughiitsLivable Centersinitiative (LCl). He added that asubmission by PTC for an LCI Grant in 2002
isaposshility.

7. Investigate the development of conservation subdivision regulations. This is a form of
development that permits a reduction in lot area and bulk requirementswiththeremaining
land area devoted to open space, active recreation, preservation of environmentally
sensitive areas, or agriculture. Thistype of development can also on save infrastructure
costs (reduction in utility extension costs, road length, maintenance, etc.).

Mr. Frisnareported that the adoption of the C-S didtrict dso achieves one of the gods set forthin the
County’s Greenspace Program to permanently protect greenspace. He said that the adoption of this
ordinance will keep usin good standing with the Georgia Greengpace Commission.

8. Investigate the devel opment of Historic Area Standardsfor historically significant areas of
the county (e.g., Sarr’s Mill, Svain—Peeples House, Kenwood Road). The preservation of
historic areas serves to stabilize adjacent and surrounding residential neighborhoods.

Mr. Frisna advised that this amendment is Smilar to the historic section in the C-S zoning digtrict. He
confirmed that there are gpproximately three hundred structures in the unincorporated County thet are
identified in the Architectural Survey of Fayette County. He said that they areindicated on amap. He
remarkedthat it isthe intent of Saff to check the location of these structuresinreationto new devel opment,
notify the devel oper of the presence of a historic structure and ask the devel oper to evauate the structure
and consder uang it as part of the development. He commented that the problem is these structures may
not comply with the new zoning district because of heated square footage requirements or setbacks. He
explained that if the structure is worth saving, this provides an avenue through the Z.B.A. for a developer
to utilize the structure. He added that this procedure of notifying devel opersand the statement in the Zoning
Ordinance is a pro-active agpproach to preserving these structures.

9. Incor poratethe Greenspace Programintothe ComprehensivePlan.  Thecharacter of new
development should reflect techniques to preserve environmental quality and open space.

Mr. Frisnaconfirmedthat this acknowl edgesthe Greenspace Programinthe Comprehensive Planand dso
achievesone of the gods st forth in the County’ s Greengpace Program.

10. Review and/or refine regulations to protect environmentally sensitive areas as needed.
Adopted ordinancesincluderegulationsfor water supplywater sheds, groundwater recharge
areas, wetland areas, and flood plains. These regulations serve to protect the county’'s
water supply, tree cover, natural habitats, open space, and other environmentally sensitive
areas important to the county’s future.



Mr. Fisna explained that the Georgia Department of Community Affars reviewed the Watershed
ProtectionOrdinance, the Groundwater Recharge Ordinance and the Floodplain Ordinanceasit addresses
wetland protection. He confirmed that the Watershed Ordinance meets the Environmenta Planning
Criteriaand requires no amendments. He explained that the Groundwater Recharge Ordinance and the
Floodplain Ordinance require minor amendments. He added that thisitem would be discussed later inthe
presentation by Dave Borkowski.

8. Consderation of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance
regarding Article VI. District Use Reguirements, Section 6-24. C-S, Conservation
Subdivision by the Planning Depar tment.

Pete Frisna explained that basically the C-S zoning digtrict required review of a two (2) acreyield plan
which determinesthe number of lots and the devel oper may design the subdivisionutilizing one (1) acrelots
while maintaining 40% of the property for conservation/open space which must be placed into a
conservation easement to permanently protect the property as open space.

Page 9
October 4, 2001

Bob Harbison asked if the C-S zoning district would require the same review process as a PUD.

Mr. Frisnaexplained that it was alittle bit different in that a C-S request would take an extra month for
Seff toreviewtheyidd plan, whereasthe PUD takes an extramonthfor the Pre-Recommendation meeting
withthe P.C. He added that the developer of C-S would be held to the concept/devel opment plan
approved by the B.C.C. judt like a PUD development plan is, and any significant changes to that plan
would require further public hearing gpproval.

AND

9. Consderation of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance
regarding Article V. Establishments of Districts, 24. C-S, Conser vation Subdivision by
the Planning Department.

Pete Frisna advised that should the C-S zoning digtrict be adopted then it would have to be added to the
ligt of zoning didricts as listed in the Zoning Ordinance.

Charman Beckwith asked if there were any public comments on items #8. and #9. Hearing none, he
closed the floor from public comments.

Al Gilbert made amoationto approve agendaitems #3. and #9. as submitted. Doug Powell seconded the
motion. The motion unanimoudy passed 4-0. Jm Graw was absent.

* k k k k k k k kx %

10. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance
regarding Article VII. Conditional Uses, Exceptions and M odifications, Section 7-2.
Nonconfor mances by the Planning Depar tment.

Pete Frisna advised that there are approximately 300 historica structuresidentified onamap prepared in
1990 as part of the Architectural Survey of Fayette County. He said that it isthe intent of Staff to check
this map for structures when someone comesinfor arezoning or development. He stated that if astructure
exigs that the developer would be notified and requested to determine if the structure isworth saving or
not. He remarked that if the structure isworth saving that Staff would work with the developer through
the Z.B.A. to see if the structure could be utilized for such uses as a community center or possibly a
resdence. He pointed out that alot of the structures do not meet the setback requirements of the zoning



digtrict. Hestressed that Staff would encouragethe utilization of the existing structure but would not require
itsutilization. Hewent on to say that thisamendment isapro-active way of approaching protection of these
historic structures.

Chairman Beckwith asked what would the procedure be should this amendment be approved.
Mr. Frignareplied that Kathy Zetler would be reviewing the map for the existing structures.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there were any public comments. Hearing none, he closed the floor from
public comments.

Bob Harbison made a motion to approve the proposed amendments as submitted. Al Gilbert seconded
the motion. The motion unanimoudy passed 4-0. Jm Graw was absent.

* k k k k k k k * %

11. Consderation of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Compr ehensive Growth
Management Plan regarding the Community Facilities Element by the Planning

Department.

Page 10
October 4, 2001

Pete Frisna said that he was proposing a paragraph with a map to identify the greenspace areas and to
acknowledge that the County is participating in the Georgia Greenspace Program. He added that thisalso
fulfills one of the gods in the greenspace plan. He further added that the C- S zoning didtrict isalso one of
the gods inthe greenspace program. Hestressed that thiswould put Fayette County ingood standing with
the Georgia Greengpace Commission.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there were any public comments. Hearing none, he closed the floor from
public comments.

Doug Powdl made amotion to gpprove the proposed amendments as submitted. Charman Beckwith
seconded the motion. The motion unanimoudy passed 4-0. Jm Graw was absent.

* k k k k k x %k x %

12. Consider ationof pr oposed amendmentsto the Fayette County Development Regulations
regarding Article XlI. Groundwater Recharge Area Protection Ordinance by the
Endineering Department.

Dave Borkowski stated that the proposed amendmentswere recommended by D.C.A. Heexplained that
the deficiencies noted by the D.C.A. were: 1) minimum lot Size issues; 2) an outdated manua was
referenced; and 3) design requirements for aliner to be used for agriculturd waste.

Al Gilbert made amotionto approve the proposed amendments as submitted. Doug Powell seconded the
motion. The motion unanimoudy passed 4-0. Jm Graw was absent.

* k k k k k k k k%

13. Consder ationof proposed amendments to the Fayette County Development Regulations
regarding Article1V. Flood Plain Regulations by the Engineering Department.

Dave Borkowski stated that the proposed amendmentswere recommended by D.C.A. Heexplained that
the deficienciesnoted by the D.C.A. dedlt with wetlands and a clarification which stated that even though



a project is not in the wetlands as per the Nationa Wetlands Inventory Map that it does not relieve the
owner of the property of any wetlands which are not mapped.

Doug Powd|l made amotionto approve the proposed amendmentsas submitted. Al Gilbert seconded the
motion. The motion unanimoudy passed 4-0. Jm Graw was absent.

Charman Beckwith asked if there was any further business.

Kathy Zetler reminded the P.C. of the Workshop scheduled for October 18, 2001 in Suite 202A at 7:00
P.M.

The P.C. wished Delores Harrison a“Happy Birthday”.
There being no further business, Bob Harbison made the motion to adjourn the meseting. Al Gilbert

seconded the mation. The motion for adjournment unanimoudy passed 4-0. Jm Graw was absent. The
meeting adjourned at 8:20 P.M.

Page 11
October 4, 2001

PLANNING COMMISSION
OF

FAYETTE COUNTY

ATTEST:

BILL BECKWITH
CHAIRMAN



ROBYN S. WILSON
SECRETARY



